



ANNUAL REPORT 2015

NEW SOUTH WALES AUSTRALIAN FOOTBALL UMPIRES' ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED

North Sydney Oval 1 Figtree Lane North Sydney NSW 2060 PO Box N403 Grosvenor Place NSW 1220 www.nswafua.com.au

CONTENTS

LIFE MEMBERS	4
HALL OF FAME	5
COMMITTEE MEMBERS	5
ACTIVE MEMBERS	6
PRESIDENT'S REPORT	8
VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT	9
SECRETARY'S REPORT	10
TREASURER'S REPORT	11
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	12
AWARD WINNERS	15
STATISTICS	16
GRAND FINAL UMPIRES	23
NSWAFUA SCHOLARSHIP	25
AFL REPRESENTATIVES	25
MILESTONES	26
APPENDIX 1: MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS AGM	27
APPENDIX 2: AGENDA FOR THE CURRENT AGM	33

LIFE MEMBERS

William J. Allan

Nicholas Angelos

Jack Armstrong

George Brack

Fred Bradley

Glen Callaghan

J. J. Clancey

Richard Cox

Roger Crowhurst

Danny Daniel

Stuart Eckerman

Tom Evans

Wally Craig (Deceased)

Mrs Ruby Craig (Deceased)

Grant Godfrey

Leslie Gonye

E. J. Griffin (Deceased)

Peter Hampshire

Henry Harrop

Theo Haughan

Michael Heinrichs

Max Henry

William Hunkin (Deceased)

Chris Huon

Martin Jackson

George Jones (Deceased)

Frank Kalayzich

John Lanser

John Leber (Deceased)

Mal W. Lee

Anton Lewis

Leo Magee

George Maruan

Alan McIntyre

Patrick McMahon

Shane McSpeerin

James A. McSweeney

Jack Maude

Kevin Meade

Frank Nevill (Deceased)

Peter Nilson

Laurie O'Connor (Deceased)

John Reid

Ken Ray

Mark S. Rendell

Sean Richardson

Anthony W. St Clair

James Smail

Andrew Smith

Robert Tait

Roy Thomas

Steven Wallbank

Ross Wheeler

Frank Williamson

George M. Wood

David Yole

Graham Allomes
Peter Hampshire
John Leber
Mal Lee
Alan McIntyre
James McSweeney
Kevin Meade
C. Murray
Len Palmer
Ken Ray
John Reid
Mark Rendell
James Smail
Bill Wagener
Steven Wallbank

Ross Wheeler David Yole

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

PresidentRobert Taylor

Vice President Liam Rowe

Secretary Angus McKenzie Wills

TreasurerGordon MacArthur

Ordinary Members Lachlan McDonald Glen Callaghan

ACTIVE MEMBERS

Andre Avedissian

Matthew Baigent

Frasier Bailey

Michael Baker

Stephen Baker

Philip Barkman

Cameron Barr

Brian Becroft

Oliver Becroft

John Bernardi

Alexander Chisholm

Steve Chisholm

Taylah Cooke

Patrick Cran

Jackson Day

Daniel Field-Read

Nicholas Ford

Rory Forster

Dean Garroway

Leslie Gonye

Lachlan Head

Frank Kalayzich

Brodie Kenny-Bell

Aden Kittel

Aaron Langdon

Gordon MacArthur

Taylor Mattioli

Lachlan McDonald

Angus McKenzie-Wills

Stephen McGillivray

Anthony Mitchell

Jerome Murillo

Conor Nakkan

Gavin Nelson

David Newell

Tim Overland

Fahri Ozturk

Victor Petrovic

Ken Ray

Sean Richardson

Liam Rowe

Ben Russell

Michael Saunders

Thomas Shanahan

Mark Smith

Thomas Smith

Robert Taylor

Ashley Thomas

John Trieu

Jed Wesley-Smith

NON-FINANCIAL MEMBERS

Stephen Archer Joshua Abfalter Paul Andrews Rhvs Ashbv **Adam Bastas** Stephen Baker Rvan Becker **David Bell** Emma Bellenger Jasper Bennett John Bernardi Chris Brackenria Matthew Browne Amy Button Jennifer Button John Button Samuel Button David Charlton David Coburn Tim Cook Michael Cooksley Robert Cooksley **Daniel Coppel** Joshua Crean Jeff Cristani Max Crittenden John Curran Jane Davis Patrick Day **Euan Dixon** Jake Dobson Luke Donnelly Liam Doyle Blake Dutton Trent Dutton Benjamin Edwards Damian Elvey Rohan Fell Michael Fielder Ashley Flanagan Carl Fletcher

Todd Fletcher **Darcy Forster** Amber Foster Matthew Fraanie Ryan Friend Catherine Garroway Mark Garroway Matt Geddes Jordan Glover Henrik Goerges Roy Goh Joshua Graeve Alex Green Ashley Harris **Emerson Hay** Clint Hayes Angus Heritage Matthew Hodgson Adrian James Ethan Jenkins Luke Jobson Chris Johnston Alex Kapruziak Jacob King Lachlan Klingberg Nicholas Klingberg Blake Langer Jordan Lee **David Lenior** Will MacArthur Matthew Manevski Alex Manfred **David Marchese** Jessica Markut Adam McAllister Peter McGovern Matthew McVey Josh Miller Ryan Mitchell Ben Mitchell Dylan Moore

William O'Brien Kasey Paradis Sam Parkinson Mark Perl Max Petrovic Lucas Phillips Simon Piech Braydon Pilot Jack Pulo Thomas Queenan Michael Raso Chris Rawling Dion Redding Jake Redston Mitchell Redston John Rees **Daniel Reiss** Justin Reiss Mitchell Sapitazer Blake Sartor Chris Scammell Conrad Schnitzler Andrew Scovell Christian Sharpe Lincoln Smith Andy Smyth Terrance Southwell **Bradley Stewart** Igor Stoikov Ethan Tabell Phillip Talbot Alexander Tegg Craig Terrey Anthony Vassallo Alec Waizer Alexander Wallbank Maximilian Wallbank Paul Wallbank Liam Walsh Benjamin Zunica

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

"That You don't know what you've got till it's gone" Joni Mitchell, Big Yellow Taxi

The thing about associations is you do not realise how important they are until they are no longer there. In 2015, the NSWAFUA was in a position where our extinction was a distinct possibility. Up until June, the association did not have a functioning committee or an executive. With this in mind, I am extremely proud of how the 2015 season finished.

To me, the purpose of an association is to support its members and protect their rights. This year as a committee, I feel we achieved a number of things that connect to this purpose. When it comes to protecting members' rights, this was achieved through representing our members when the AFL Sydney competition flagged the idea of having a Premier Division game each week as a two field umpire game. As a committee, we presented a strong and united front as we fought for our members' best interests. The fact that we were strong in defending our members conditions and rights and that the AFL Sydney Premier Division remained a three field umpire competition is something I am very proud of and to me proved why umpiring needs a strong and stable association.

In terms of supporting our members, we as a committee set ourselves the goal of doing a small number of things well, to give us a base to build off for season 2016. The first area we focused on was member engagement. While we still have a way to go, I feel we started the process of achieving this through holding two member functions throughout the year. The first of these was to recognise an outstanding milestone achieved by one of our members, Frank Kalayzich in umpiring 500 Premier Divison games. The second was only streamlining end of season function and therefore combining Presentation and Presidents night together. I feel this was a success as it helped bring together the vast aspects of our group by recognising umpires in both AFL Sydney and NEAFL competitions on one night with both groups in attendance.

The second thing that we as a committee can be proud when it comes to supporting our members is the success of the NSWAFUA Scholarship Program. From speaking to the recipients, David Newell (Field), Michael Baker (Boundary) and Oliver Beecroft (Goal), I know found this a once in a lifetime money can't buy experience. As of 2016, the scholarship will have to be funded entirely by the NSWAFUA, so over the off season we will be investigating ways to make this financially viable for the future. In order to do that the support of our members is vital.

Heading into 2016, the NSWAFUA still faces a number of challenges. To me the biggest of these are negotiating a new CBA for the AFL Sydney group and attempting to negotiate a CBA for the NEAFL group. We also have the continued challenge of representing umpires who train at a number of venues, over a number of competitions. The current NSWAFUA executive is committed to providing some stability during this time but the reality is that for the NSWAFUA to be strong the committee needs to be an accurate reflection of its membership. As it currently stands, with an executive made up of 2 AFL umpires and 2 NEAFL umpires, I feel we are still a way off achieving this. I am therefore challenging you as members to think about how you can become actively involved in the committee of the NSWAFUA in 2016 and think about a way that you can contribute to the wider umpiring group.

Finally, I have to thank the following people for becoming part of the executive. Liam Rowe as Vice President, Angus McKenzie-Wills as Secretary and Gordon MacAthur as Treasurer. I could not have done my job without the time and effort you all put in. I would also like to thank Lachlan McDonald and Glenn Callaghan for being ordinary committee members and Frank Kalayzich for compiling the statistics. I have thoroughly enjoyed my first season as president and I look forward to representing the interests of our members into the future.

Robert Taylor President

VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

We reached the ton! What a way to end 2015, my first season as your NSWAFUA Vice President. Seeing so many members, life members, former members, partners, coaches and AFL dignitaries in attendance at our biggest event in recent memory was spectacular. This sets the foundation for bigger and better in years to come and highlights the excitement within our youthful membership. What a time to be involved!

As an association in 2015, we were focused on providing stability and engaging each and every one of our members. Looking back, I'm comfortable that we hit the mark in both respects. Whilst we still have some way to go, particularly in the time of change for umpiring, I'm happy to see, under Rob Taylor's leadership, an increasingly relevant association. With the differing requirements of the association between the AFL Sydney and NEAFL groups inevitable, servicing our members across different competitions and training locations continues to be our biggest challenge moving forward.

Liam Rowe Vice President

SECRETARY'S REPORT

It is an exciting time to be involved in umpiring in Sydney. As football in Sydney continues to grow, more opportunities are presenting themselves for our umpires coming through the pathway. It is pleasing to see so many of our members getting the opportunity to umpire high grades in 2015. At the other end of the spectrum, we also saw the achievement of a truly amazing milestone in 2015 – Frank Kalayzich's 500th Premier Division match.

For the large part, I think the committee achieved its goals for 2015. We were able to strongly advocate on behalf of our members interests after being presented with a trial two field umpire proposal for a number of AFL Sydney Premier Division matches. I am of the firm view that had it not been for the Association's committed representation on behalf of our members, the result may have been different.

The committee was committed to improving social engagement with our members in 2015. Presentation Night in September was a huge success, with the largest turnout in recent years. I feel we have laid the foundation to make your social umpiring experience better and more enjoyable in the coming years.

While I strongly feel the Association is in better shape than we were twelve months ago, there is still more to do and we will continue to face a number of challenges going forward. Perhaps the biggest test that will need to be confronted will be issues arising from providing services to umpires in both the NEAFL and Sydney AFL competitions.

The Association has had the pleasure of liaising with the new leadership of the AFL NSW/ACT Umpiring Department and we have made significant inroads into building a better relationship with the governing body of our game. I am confident that this positive relationship will continue to grow into the future.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow committee members for all their hard work in 2015. In particular, I would like to thank Robert Taylor and Liam Rowe for all their tireless work throughout the year. It has been a pleasure to serve under their leadership. It would be remiss of me not to also acknowledge Gordon MacArthur's work in balancing the Association's books as Treasurer.

Being a member of the NSWAFUA Committee is a rewarding experience that adds a lot of enjoyment to your umpiring so I strongly encourage more umpires to put their hand up to be involved in the 2016 Committee.

To ensure the association is in the best possible shape to support, assist and represent our members, the NSWAFUA needs a diverse range of umpires to contribute to the association. To be as representative as we can possibly be, we need umpires of all disciplines, ages, levels of experience and from all training locations, to put their hand up to be part of the association committee.

Ultimately, it's your association and your continued support of the committee and the Association as a whole will helps us in maintaining its strong and active presence.

Wishing you all a pleasant offseason and I look forward to seeing you out on the track in 2016.

Angus McKenzie-Wills Secretary

TREASURER'S REPORT

A strong attendance at the Presentation night coupled with the reduction in costs and a higher membership renewal then 2015 accounted for a surplus in the current year. The new fee structure appears to have met the right balance of value for money and sufficient income for the association. As was noted last year the balance sheet of the association remains healthy and will allow the association to continue to provide services for members for many years to come.

Gordon MacArthur Treasurer

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Financial Performance

Income	2015		2014	
Memberships				
Sydney Members	\$2,700		\$510	
NEAFL Membership	\$1,846		\$1,550	
AFL Membership Subsidy	\$4,680		\$4,410	
Total		\$9,226		\$6,470
Canteen / Equipment / Apparel Sales				
Total		\$135		\$65
Social Functions				
Presentation Night	\$5,475		\$4,010	
Phelan Medal Night	\$165		\$-	
Total		\$5,460		\$4,010
TOTAL INCOME		\$15,001		\$10,545
Expenses				
Canteen / Equipment / Apparel				
General Store/BBQs	\$161		\$328	
Apparel	\$425		\$3,563	
Total	,	\$586	*-,	\$3,890
Social Functions				
Vice President's Night	\$185		\$260	
President's Night	\$-		\$1,035	
Presentation Night	\$11,324		\$5,834	
Phelan Medal	\$-		\$550	
Total		\$11,509		\$7,679
NEAFL Expenses				
Canberra NEAFL Rebate	\$-		\$500	
Total		\$0		\$500
Other Expenses				
Total		\$0		\$333
TOTAL EXPENSES		\$12,095		\$12,403
NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT)		\$2,906		-\$1,858

Statement of Financial Position

	2015	2014
Assets		
Cash – Transaction Account	\$9,571	\$10,191
Cash – Savings Account	\$1,000	\$1,000
Cash – Paypal Account	\$2,436	\$2,436
Cash – General Store	\$181	\$407
Total Assets	\$13,188	\$14,034
Liabilities		
Creditors	-	\$3,752
Total Liabilities	0	\$3,752
Equity		
Retained Earnings	\$10,282	\$12,140
Current year Profit/(loss)	\$2,906	-\$1,858
Total Equity	\$13,188	\$10,282

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Accounting Policies

These financial statements are prepared in order to satisfy the requirements of the Constitution of the New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association incorporated. The Committee of the Association have determined that the Association is not a reporting entity and that the Association's financial statements are not subject to the application of accounting frameworks, standards or other professional reporting requirements, nor have these been applied. Rather, the records have been prepared in order to accurately present a true and fair record of the financial affairs of the Association, and have been presented in a consistent manner to the previous year.

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The Committee has determined that the New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association Incorporated is not a reporting entity and that these special purpose financial statements need not be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the Financial Statements.

These records represent a statement from the Committee which is not misleading and gives a true and fair view for the last financial year of the Association's (a) income, (b) assets and liabilities, (c) mortgages charges and other securities, and (d) trust properties.

This report is signed for on behalf of the Committee by:

Robert Taylor President

12 November 2015

Gordon MacArthur

MacAtha

Treasurer

12 November 2015

AWARD WINNERS

NSWAFUA Best AFL Umpire Brodie Kenny-Bell

AFL-Listed Umpire of the Year

The Golden Whistle Cameron Barr

Field Umpire of the Year

The Peter Hampshire Award Patrick Cran

Boundary Umpire of the Year

The Mike Heinrichs Award Angus McKenzie-Wills

Goal Umpire of the Year

AFL Sydney Best Field Umpire Dean Garroway

AFL Sydney Best Boundary Umpire Phil Barkman

AFL Sydney Best Goal Umpire Victor Petrovic

Umpires' Umpire Robert Taylor

Best Team Player (as voted by Members)

The President's Award Angus McKenzie-Wills

Awarded at President's discretion

The Jim McSweeney Lachlan McDonald

Spirit of Umpiring Award

Outstanding Commitment to Umpiring

The A.W. St Clair Award

AFL Award
Most Promising Umpire

Best All Rounder

The Mark Rendell Shield Emma Bellenger

Best First Year Umpire

The Frank Kalayzich Trophy – Field Alex Kapruziak

Most Improved Field Umpire

The Shane McSpeerin Trophy – Boundary Conor Nakkan

Most Improved Boundary Umpire

The Ken Ray Trophy – Goal Andre Avedessian

Most Improved Goal Umpire

Trainers Award Daniel Field-Read & Cameron Barr

Daniel Field-Read

Aden Kittel

Best Trainer

STATISTICS

The Committee would like thank to Frank Kalayzich for his efforts maintaining statistics in 2015 Please notify the Secretary (secretary @nswafua.com.au) if you notice any inconsistencies.

		2015				Career to 2	2014		Career			
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total
Abfalter, Joshua	0	0	18	18	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	18
Anderson, Damian	0	0	1	1	17	64	1	82	17	64	2	83
Andrews, Paul	0	0	22	22	0	7	86	93	0	7	108	115
Archer, Stephen	2	11	6	19	0	63	4	67	2	74	10	86
Ashby, Rhys	0	0	21	21	0	0	0	0	0	0	21	21
Avedissian, Andre	0	12	9	21	0	0	17	17	0	12	26	38
Baber, James	0	12	6	18	0	2	28	30	0	14	34	48
Baigent, Matthew	10	12	0	22	42	51	46	139	52	63	46	161
Bailey, Frasier	0	0	19	19	0	1B	53	54	0	1B	72	73
Baker, Michael	0	5	0	5	0	16	11	27	0	21	11	32
Baker, Stephen	0	1	18	19	0	23	57	80	0	24	75	99
Barkman, Philip	0	20	3	23	13	20	7	40	13	40	10	63
Barlow, Michael	16	0	0	16	38	0	0	38	54	0	0	54
Barr, Cameron	20	1	0	21	23	32	2	57	43	33	2	78
Bastas, Adam	0	0	6	6	0	0	10	10	0	0	16	16
Becker, Ryan	0	0	14	14	0	0	4	4	0	0	18	18
Becroft, Brian	0	2	19	21	0	25	36	61	0	27	55	82
Becroft, Oliver	8	9	9	26	0	21	18	39	8	30	27	65
Bell, David	0	0	21	21	0	0	12	12	0	0	33	33
Bellenger, Emma	0	12	14	26	0	0	0	0	0	12	14	26
Bennett, Jasper	0	0	9	9	0	0	11	11	0	0	20	20
Benson, John	0	4	10	14	0	1	49	50	0	5	59	64
Bernardi, John	0	0	19	19	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	19
Bernardi, Kelly	0	0	11	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	11
Blackburn, Alexander	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4
Brackenrig, Chris	0	1	21	22	0	0	0	0	0	1	21	22

		2015				Career to	2014		Career				
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	
Browne,	0	0	7	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	7	
Matthew				•									
Burns, Brad	12	0	0	12	23	0	0	23	35	0	0	35	
Burns, Rodney	9	0	0	9	30	0	0	30	39	0	0	39	
Burton, Harley	9	0	0	9	0	0	0	0	9	0	0	9	
Button, Amy	0	1	16	17	0	0	0	0	0	1	16	17	
Button, Jennifer	0	0	15	15	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	15	
Button, John	0	0	22	22	0	0	5	5	0	0	27	27	
Button, Samuel	0	6	15	21	0	0	0	0	0	6	15	21	
Cantwell, David	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	
Carlson, Oliver	0	0	2	2	0	19	41	60	0	19	43	62	
Carter, Tim	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Chamberlain, Ray	23 AFL	1	0	24	201 AFL	19	4	224	224 AFL	20	4	248	
Charlton, David	0	1	6	7	0	0	1	1	0	1	7	8	
Chisholm, Alexander	13	7	3	23	0	31	29	60	13	38	32	83	
Chisholm, Stephen	0	0	3	3	0	2	55	57	0	2	58	60	
Clark, Matthew	0	0	1	1	0	0	12	12	0	0	13	13	
Clarke, James	0	0	4	4	0	0	22	22	0	0	26	26	
Coburn, David	0	0	19	19	0	1	30	31	0	1	49	50	
Coleman, Ned	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Cook, Timothy	0	0	19	19	0	0	0	0	0	0	19	19	
Cooke, Taylah	0	8	11	19	0	30	26	56	0	38	37	75	
Cooksley, Michael	0	6	24	30	0	35	64	99	0	41	88	129	
Cooksley, Robert	0	0	21	21	0	1B	109	110	0	1B	130	131	
Coppel, Daniel	0	0	8	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	8	
Cother, Lachlan	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Court, Edward	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	
Cran, Patrick	15	0	0	15	26	26	17	69	41	26	17	84	
Crean, Joshua	0	0	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	10	
Cristani, Jeffrey	0	11	8	19	0	21	8	29	0	32	16	48	
Crittenden, Max	0	0	6	6	0	0	33	33	0	0	39	39	
Curran, John	0	12	5	17	0	114	32	146	0	126	37	163	
Davis, Corey	0	0	1	1	0	0	5	5	0	0	6	6	
Davis, Jane	0	0	17	17	0	0	20	20	0	0	37	37	
Day, Jackson	0	15	7	22	0	0	45	45	0	15	52	67	
Day, Patrick	0	0	6	6	0	0	9	9	0	0	15	15	
De Cavrvalho, Dominic	1	0	0	1	50	0	0	50	51	0	0	51	
Deigan, Danny	0	5	0	5	52	106	23	181	52	111	23	186	

	2015				Career to	2014			Career			
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total
Dixon, Euan	0	0	7	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	7
Dobson, Jake	0	0	7	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	7
Donnelly, Luke	0	0	15	15	0	1	27	28	0	1	42	43
Doyle, Liam	9	11	4	24	0	24	16	40	9	35	20	64
Duce, Benedict	0	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5
Dutton, Blake	0	0	18	18	0	0	16	16	0	0	34	34
Dutton, Trent	0	0	8	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	8
Duxson, Nicholas	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2
Edwards, Benjamin	0	0	6	6	0	0	13	13	0	0	19	19
Edwards, Justin	0	0	5	5	0	0	20	20	0	0	25	25
Elvey, Damian	0	2	18	20	0	8	47	55	0	10	65	75
Fell, Rohan	0	2	18	20	0	7	11	18	0	9	29	38
Fenech, Luke	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	2	2
Field-Read, Daniel	22 AFL	0	0	22	51	13F, 6B	23	93	22 AFL, 51	13F, 6B	23	115
Fielder, Michael	0	0	7	7	0	0	26	26	0	0	33	33
Fingleson, Jaden	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
Flanagan, Ashley	0	1	13	14	0	3	18	21	0	4	31	35
Fletcher, Carl	0	17	4	21	0	104	67	171	0	121	71	192
Fletcher, Todd	0	0	13	13	0	19	64	83	0	19	77	96
Ford, Nicholas	0	13	19	32	0	5	21	26	0	18	40	58
Forster, Adam	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
Forster, Darcy	0	0	11	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	11
Forster, Gary	0	0	5	5	0	0	4	4	0	0	9	9
Forster, Rory	0	0	17	17	0	2	18	20	0	2	35	37
Forwood, Adam	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
Foster, Amber	0	0	14	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	14
Fraanje, Matthew	0	0	14	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	14
Friend, Ryan	0	0	7	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	7
Frith, Peter	0	0	1	1	0	0	6	6	0	0	7	7
Gandy, Aidan	0	0	4	4	0	0	10	10	0	0	14	14
Gardner, Adam	2	0	0	2	54	46	6	106	56	46	6	108
Garroway, Cathy	0	13	11	24	0	73	26	99	0	86	37	123
Garroway, Dean	6	17	2	25	17	64	40	121	23	81	42	146
Garroway, Mark	0	6	13	19	0	16	38	54	0	22	51	73
Geddes, Matt	0	15	7	22	0	26	29	55	0	41	36	77
Gestier, Matthew	3	2	0	5	77	119	18	214	80	121	18	219
Getreu, Liam	0	1	3	4	0	12	10	22	0	13	13	26
Glover, Jordan	0	0	13	13	0	0	15	15	0	0	28	28
Goerges, Henrik	0	1	6	7	0	0	8	8	0	1	14	15

		2015				Career to	2014			Caree	r	
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total
Gonye, Les	0	5	10	15	0	313	115	428	0	318	125	443
Goodwin, Kyle	0	0	5	5	0	0	4	4	0	0	9	9
Gordon, Scott	19	0	1	20	30	0	0	30	49	0	1	50
Graeve, Joshua	0	0	15	15	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	15
Green, Alex	0	0	13	13	0	0	42	42	0	0	55	55
Gregor,	0	0	4	4	0	0	3	3	0	0	7	7
Harrison												
Hansford,	0	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5
Harrison												
Harris, Ashley	0	0	16	16	0	0	15	15	0	0	31	31
Hawkins,	0	0	18	18	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	18
Samuel				1-							1.0	
Hay, Emerson	0	3	12	15	0	0	0	0	0	3	12	15
Hayes, Clint	0	0	14	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	14
Head, Lachlan	0	16	5	21	0	0	0	0	0	16	5	21
Hilton, Tobias	0	0	1	1	0	0	18	18	0	0	19	19
Hodgson, Matthew	0	5	1	6	0	33	4	37	0	38	5	43
Hurford, Sam	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2
Hurrell, Sam	0	0	4	4	0	0	10	10	0	0	14	14
Jackson,	19	0	0	19	0	0	0	0	19	0	0	19
Patrick												
James, Adrian	0	0	10	10	0	0	14	14	0	0	24	24
Jenkins, Ethan	0	0	8	8	0	0	2	2	0	0	10	10
Jobson, Luke	0	13	2	15	0	26	47	73	0	39	49	88
Johnston, Chris	0	0	7	7	0	0	6	6	0	0	13	13
Jones, Baylee	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3
Kalayzich, Frank	0	22	0	22	0	492	135	627	0	514	135	649
Kapruziak, Alexander	0	1	14	15	0	0	18	18	0	1	32	33
Kennedy, Hayden	0	1	0	1	495 AFL	0	0	495	495 AFL	1	0	496
Kenny-Bell, Brodie	3,16AFL	0	0	19	17	1	0	18	20, 16 AFL	1	0	37
Kerr, Mitchell	0	0	2	2	0	0	6	6	0	0	8	8
King, Jacob	0	0	9	9	0	0	36	36	0	0	45	45
Kittel, Aden	2	16	2	20	0	34	7	41	2	50	9	61
Klingberg, Lachlan	0	0	8	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	8
Klingberg, Nicholas	0	0	14	14	0	0	21	21	0	0	35	35
Langdon, Aaron	18	0	1	19	48	20,1B	32	101	66	20,1B	33	120
Langer, Blake	0	6	2	8	0	25	52	77	0	31	54	85
Lea, Timothy	0	0	3	3	0	0	10	10	0	0	13	13
Lee, Jordan	0	1	21	22	0	3	9	12	0	4	30	34
Lee, Morgan	0	0	1	1	0	0	5	5	0	0	6	6
Lenior, David	0	0	12	12	0	0	189	189	0	0	201	201
McAllister,	0	0	11	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	11
Adam												

	201					Career to 2014			Career				
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	
MacArthur, Gordon	0	8	3	11	16	34	12	62	16	42	15	73	
McCann, Luke	0	0	4	4	0	1	23	24	0	1	27	28	
McDonald,	0	11	5	16	2	38	48	88	2	49	53	104	
Lachlan					_				_				
McFadyen, Timothy	0	0	4	4	0	0	11	11	0	0	15	15	
McGilvray, Stephen	0	1	25	26	0	6	30	36	0	7	55	62	
McGinness,	20	0	0	20	48	0	0	48	68	0	0	68	
McGovern, Peter	0	0	17	17	0	0	29	29	0	0	46	46	
McKenzie- Wills, Angus	18	0	2	20	76	31	19	126	94	31	21	146	
Maclean, Jack	2	2	0	4	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	4	
McVey, Matthew	0	0	15	15	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	15	
Manevski, Matthew	0	0	22	22	0	7	68	75	0	7	90	97	
Manfred, Alexander	0	0	7	7	0	14	39	53	0	14	46	60	
Marchese, David	9	0	0	9	0	0	0	0	9	0	0	9	
Markut, Jessica	0	0	19	19	0	0	43	43	0	0	62	62	
Mathison, Alex	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	
Mattioli, Taylor	10	3	6	19	28	30	12	70	38	33	18	89	
Meyer, Blake	0	0	10	10	0	0	16	16	0	0	26	26	
Miedler, Bailey	0	0	3	3	0	1	20	21	0	1	23	24	
Miller, Joshua	0	6	12	18	0	0	30	30	0	6	42	48	
Mitchell, Anthony	0	8	14	22	7	78G, 18B	35	138	7	86G, 18B	49	160	
Mitchell, Ben	0	0	21	21	0	4	43	47	0	4	64	68	
Mitchell, (NthW) Ryan	0	0	7	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	7	
Mitchell, (Sth) Ryan	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	
Molloy, Thomas	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	
Moore, Dylan	0	0	12	12	0	0	33	33	0	0	45	45	
Murillo, Jerome	0	0	13	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	13	13	
Nakkan, Conor	0	12	5	17	0	6	13	19	0	18	18	36	
Nelson, Gavin	0	16	5	21	0	20	20	40	0	36	25	61	
Newell, David	12	4	1	17	31	23	42	96	43	27	43	113	
Nilson, Peter	0	0	2	2	0	228	362	590	0	228	464	592	
Nippress, Samuel	8	0	0	8	0	0	0	0	8	0	0	8	
O'Brien, William	0	0	9	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	9	
O'Connell, Michael	0	0	8	8	0	0	98	98	0	0	106	106	

		2015				Career to 2	2014		Career				
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	
O'Keefe, Liam	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	
Osborne,	0	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5	
Nathan													
Overland,	0	0	18	18	0	0	62	62	0	0	80	80	
Timothy													
Ozturk, Fahri	15	5	3	23	0	42	5	47	15	47	8	70	
Paradis, Kasey	0	0	18	18	0	0	38	38	0	0	56	56	
Parkinson, Sam	0	1	12	13	0	13	50	63	0	14	62	76	
Parmenter,	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	
Jarrod	_		_			_		_				_	
Passfield,	0	0	5	5	0	0	4	4	0	0	9	9	
Steven Paull,	0	0	3	2	0	0	0	0		0	2	2	
Alexander	U	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	
Perl, Mark	0	0	9	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	9	
Petrovic, Max	0	13	6	19	0	16	38	54	0	29	44	73	
Petrovic, Wax	0	12	8	20	0	21	24	45	0	33	32	65	
Victor	0	12	0	20	U	21	24	43	"	33	32	03	
Phillips, Lucas	0	2	4	6	0	1	11	12	0	3	15	18	
Piech, Simon	0	0	6	6	0	0	11	11	0	0	17	17	
Pilot, Braydon	1	16	4	21	0	17	3	20	1	33	7	41	
Pinto, Aaron	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	
Powell, Craig	0	0	13	13	0	2	27	29	0	2	40	42	
Pulo, Jack	0	4	14	18	0	8	63	71	0	12	77	89	
Queenan,	0	0	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	6	
Thomas													
Raso, Michael	0	0	7	7	0	0	63	63	0	0	70	70	
Rawling, Chris	0	0	8	8	0	18	20	38	0	18	28	46	
Ray, Ken	0	15	10	25	0	500	259	759	0	515	269	784	
Redding, Dion	0	0	12	12	0	0	0	0	0	0	12	12	
Redston, Jake	0	0	13	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	13	13	
Redston,	0	4	13	17	0	11	34	45	0	15	47	62	
Mitchell												-	
Rees, John	0	12	11	23	0	0	0	0	0	12	11	23	
Reid, Will	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Reiss, Daniel	0	0	17	17	0	1	74	75	0	1	91	92	
Reiss, Justin	0	0	21	21	0	4	90	94	0	4	111	115	
Richards,	0	1	4	5	0	23,3B	55	81	0	24,3B	59	86	
Michael										·			
Richardson,	0	3	1	4	58	39,127F	50	274	58	42,127F	51	278	
Sean													
Ross, Patrick	6	0	0	6	0	0	0	0	6	0	0	6	
Rowe, Liam	19	0	1	20	61	28	62	151	80	28	63	171	
Russell,	15	2	0	17	0	18	5	23	15	20	5	40	
Benjamin		1			0.4	10:		4.5.5		100	0-	4	
Rutherford,	0	1	1	2	31	101	34	166	31	102	35	168	
Andrew Sabine, Patrick	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0		0	1	1	
	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Sainju, Vijaya	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	
Salkeld, Will	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	

		2015				Career to	2014		Career				
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	
Sapitazer, David	0	0	5	5	0	0	63	63	0	0	68	68	
Sapitazer, Mitchell	0	1	6	7	0	21	39	60	0	22	45	67	
Sapitazer, Patrick	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	
Sartor, Blake	0	0	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	10	
Saunders, Michael	25AFL, 1	0	0	26	122AFL, 2	16	6	146	147AFL, 3	16	6	172	
Scammell, Chris	0	1	15	16	0	6	32	38	0	7	47	54	
Schnitzler, Conrad	0	0	8	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	8	
Schultz, Kim	13	0	0	13	20	0	0	20	33	0	0	33	
Scovell, Andrew	0	2	10	12	0	63	24	87	0	65	34	99	
Shanahan, Thomas	0	0	14	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	14	
Sharpe, Christian	0	0	10	10	0	0	1	1	0	0	11	11	
Shumack, Tim	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Smith, Mark	0	1	26	27	0	0	23	23	0	1	49	50	
Smith, Thomas	0	0	15	15	0	0	41	41	0	0	56	56	
Smyth, Andy	0	0	14	14	0	0	159	159	0	0	173	173	
Southwell, Kenzi	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Southwell, Terrence	0	0	20	20	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	20	
Sproull, Calum	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	
Stewart, Bradley	0	0	22	22	0	3	35	38	0	3	57	60	
Stojkov, Igor	0	0	6	6	0	0	49	49	0	0	55	55	
Streat, Sean	0	1	0	1	0	22	33	55	0	23	33	56	
Tabell, Ethan	0	0	9	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	9	
Talbot, Phillip	0	0	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	10	
Taylor, Robert	10AFL	0	0	10	52AFL, 19	69	4	144	62AFL, 19	69	4	154	
Tegg, Alexander	0	0	15	15	0	0	0	0	0	0	15	15	
Tegg, Anthony	0	0	14	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	14	14	
Terrey, Craig	0	13	11	24	0	23	36	59	0	36	47	83	
Thomas, Ashley	0	0	1	1	0	0	9	9	0	0	10	10	
Toussaint, Jack	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
Trieu, John	0	4	19	23	0	16	93	109	0	20	112	132	
Vassallo, Anthony	0	0	8	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	8	
Visser, Aidan	11	0	0	11	18	0	0	18	29	0	0	29	
Wajzer, Alec	0	0	13	13	0	0	10	10	0	0	23	23	
Wallbank, Alexander	0	0	10	10	0	0	22	22	0	0	32	32	
Wallbank, Maximilian	0	0	13	13	0	0	42	42	0	0	55	55	

	2015					Career to 2	2014		Career			
Name	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total	NEAFL	Premier	Other	Total
Wallbank, Nicholas	0	0	1	1	0	0	7	7	0	0	8	8
Wallbank, Paul	0	0	13	13	0	0	39	39	0	0	52	52
Walsh, Liam	0	0	14	14	0	0	16	16	0	0	30	30
Wesley-Smith, Jed	0	0	22	22	0	0	18	18	0	0	40	40
Whitehouse, Gavin	14	1	0	15	56	0	0	56	70	1	0	71
Wijekulasurlya, Gyan	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	2	2
Wilson, Mitchell	0	0	5	5	0	0	11	11	0	0	16	16
Zunica, Benjamin	0	0	10	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	10

GRAND FINAL UMPIRES

NEAFL Grand Final

NT Thunder vs. Aspley Saturday 19 September TIO Stadium, Darwin Field: Cameron Barr

Goal: Angus McKenzie-Wills

Premier Division

East Coast Eagles vs. Pennant Hills

Sunday 27 September

Henson Park

Field: Matthew Baignet, Dean Garroway, Frank Kalayzich Boundary: Phil Barkman, Liam Doyle, Braydon Pilot

Goal: Andre Avedessian, Victor Petrovic

Emergency: Carl Fletcher

Division One

Pennant Hills vs. Sydney University Sunday 27 September

Henson Park

Field: Jeff Cristiani, Lachlan Head, Lachlan McDonald

Boundary: John Rees, Max Petrovic Goal: Nick Ford, Craig Terrey

Emergency: Matt Geddes

Division Two

Blacktown Magic vs. Camden Cats

Saturday 19 September

Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: John Button, Chris Scammell, Damian Elvey

Boundary: Fahri Ozturk, Matthew Fraanje Goal: John Curran, Anthony Mitchell

Emergency: Mark Garroway

Women's Division One

Sydney University vs. Newtown Breakaways Saturday 19 September Blacktown International Sportspark Field: Jordan Lee, Bradley Stewart Boundary: Jerome Murillo, Matthew Manevski Goal: Taylah Cooke, Catherine Garroway

Emergency: Thomas Smith

Division Three

UTS Bats vs. Sydney University Saturday 19 September Blacktown International Sportspark Field: Adrian James, David Coburn Boundary: Les Gonye, John Trieu Goal: Rohan Fell, Michael Cooksley Emergency: Alex Kapruziak

Division Four

Macquarie University vs. Wollondilly Knights Saturday 19 September Blacktown International Sportspark Field: Stephen Baker, Mitchell Redston Boundary: Phillip Talbot, Nicholas Klingberg Goal: Mark Smith, Timothy Overland

Emergency: Jack Pulo

Division Five

UTS Bats vs. UNSW/ES Bulldogs Saturday 12 September Blacktown International Sportspark Field: Jed Wesley-Smith, Rhys Ashby Boundary: Samuel Hawkins, Oliver Carlson Goal: David Bell, Daniel Reiss Emergency: Justin Reiss

Women's Division Two

Gosford Wildcats vs. Penrith Ramettes Saturday 12 September Blacktown International Sportspark Field: Robert Cooksley, Amy Button Boundary: John Bernardi, Kelly Bernardi Goal: Andy Smyth, Paul Andrews

Under 19 Division One

UNSW/ES Bulldogs vs. North Shore Sunday 27 September Henson Park

Field: Frasier Bailey, Chris Brackenrig, Ben Mitchell Boundary: Emma Bellenger, Gordon MacArthur

Goal: Gavin Nelson, Ken Ray Emergency: Luke Donnelly

Under 19 Division Two

Western Suburbs Magpies vs. Holroyd Parramatta Saturday 19 September Blacktown International Sportspark

Field: Rory Foster, Jake Redston

Boundary: Brian Beecroft, Stephen McGillivray

Goal: Samuel Button, Jennifer Button

Emergency: Kasey Paradis

NSWAFUA SCHOLARSHIP

Recipients
Michael Baker
Oliver Becroft
David Newell
Escort
Liam Rowe

AFL REPRESENTATIVES

Field Liam Rowe (Rookie) Aaron Langdon (Rookie)

Boundary Michael Saunders Robert Taylor Daniel Field-Read

Goal Brodie Kenny-Bell

MILESTONES

Premier Division Debut

Andre Avedissian Emma Bellenger Chris Brackenrig **Amy Button** Samuel Button **David Charlton** Jackson Day Henrik Goerges **Emerson Hav** Lachlan Head Alexander Kapruziak Joshua Miller John Rees Mark Smith Gavin Whitehouse

50 Total Games

Philip Barkman Oliver Becroft David Coburn Jackson Day Liam Doyle Nicholas Ford Scott Gordon Alex Green Aden Kittel Stephen McGilvray Jessica Markut Ben Mitchell Gavin Nelson Fahri Ozturk Kasey Paradis Victor Petrovic Mitchell Redston Thomas Smith **Bradley Stewart** Igor Stojkov Chris Scammell Maximilian Wallbank Paul Wallbank

100 Total Games

Paul Andrews Michael Cooksley Daniel Field-Read Cathy Garroway Lachlan McDonald **David Newell** Michael O'Connell Justin Reiss

150 Total Games

Matthew Baigent John Curran Anthony Mitchell Robert Taylor Michael Saunders

200 Total Games

David Lenior

50 Premier Division Games Aden Kittel

100 Premier Division Games Anthony Mitchell

500 Premier Division Games

Frank Kalayzich

NEAFL Debut

Stephen Archer Oliver Becroft Alexander Chisholm Liam Dovle Aden Kittel Fahri Ozturk **Braydon Pilot** Benjamin Russell

50 NEAFL Games

Matthew Baigent Aaron Langdon

APPENDIX 1: MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS AGM



New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association Minutes for the 2014 Annual General Meeting

26 May 2015, 7:45pm North Sydney Oval

North Sydney Oval
Meeting opened: 7:52 pm
Chairperson: Will Macarthur (WM)
(a) Apologies
Les Gonye, Patrick McMahon, Michael Peck, Michael Saunders, Gavin Nelson
(b) Confirmation of Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting and of any Extraordinary Meeting held since that meeting
(i) Confirmation of the minutes from the previous AGM
Moved: Lachlan McDonald
Seconded: Rob Cooksley
(ii) Confirmation of the minutes from any previous EGM
Nil
(c) Business arising out of the Minutes

(i) Business arising from the minutes from the previous AGM

Nil

(ii) Business arising from the minutes from any previous EGM

Nil

(d) Correspondence relating to the Annual General Meeting

Nil

(e) Committee Reports

(i) President's Report

Will Macarthur spoke on the published report.

Moved: Sean Richardson

Seconded: Lachlan McDonald

(ii) Vice President's Report

Rob Taylor spoke on the published report.

Moved: Matt Baigent

Seconded: Liam Rowe

(iii) Secretary's Report

Angus McKenzie-Wills spoke on the published report.

Moved: Sean Richardson

Seconded: Lachlan McDonald

(iv) Treasurer's Report

Gordon Macarthur spoke on the published report.

(f) Financial Statements

Gordon Macarthur spoke on the published Financial Statements.

Moved: Sean Richardson

Seconded: Michael Baker

(g) Notice of motions

(h) Election of Life Members

Nil

(i) Elections of Office Bearers and Ordinary Members

As no nominations were lodged with the Secretary, WM proposed to defer this agenda item to the end of the meeting and to bring forward the remaining agenda item. There were no objections to this proposal.

(h) General Business

Jim McSweeney (JM) presented Ken Ray (KR) with his NSWAFUA Hall of Fame induction plaque from 2013. JM acknowledged the professionalism KR has shown through his twenty four years in goal umpiring.

JM also presented Steven Wallbank (SW) with his NSWAFUA Hall of Fame induction plaque from 2013. JM acknowledged Steven's contribution to the NSWAFUA since he joined in 1990, paying particular attention to SW's five year role on the committee from 1999-2004.

(j) Deferred agenda item - Elections of Office Bearers and Ordinary Members

As no nominations were lodged with the Secretary, WM called for nominations from the floor.

The following nominations were received from the floor:

Treasurer: Gordon Macarthur

Ordinary Members: Lachlan McDonald

WM thanked Gordon and Lachlan for their nominations. WM advised that this was not enough members to have a quorum at any meeting and based on the lack of nominations, whilst the constitution does not explicitly deal with this situation, WM and the current committee did not feel it would be appropriate to impose on members these two nominees the full responsibility of committee nor to impose the position of an office bearer on other members to fill a casual vacancy at this time. As such, WM proposed discussion on the following courses of action:

As the constitution does not explicitly deal with this situation, WM proposed the following options:

- 1. The association is dissolved and wound up by special resolution at an Extraordinary General Meeting in 21 days
- 2. The association is suspended pending an EGM in 21 days pending the nomination of at least four committee members
- 3. a) The AGM is adjourned for 14 days to seek new committee nominations. This can be done on a track rep structure with representatives of NEAFL, AFL, Sydney AFL (Nth Syd and Blacktown) and take nominations from the floor at a reconvened meeting in 14 days.

b) Adjourn the meeting and hold an EGM pending the distribution of a special resolution to amend the mechanism to appoint members to the committee in the above structure.

WM advised members that the third option is the current committee's preference.

WM stated that he very strongly believes in the role of the association and respect the efforts of this administration and those that have gone before. WM acknowledged that the traditional role of the association now needs some revising. WM assured those present that the new committee will have the full support of the current committee to move the new committee forward.

Rob Taylor (RT) stated that he has been in discussions with the AFLUA. RT advised that the AFLUA is committed to the NSWAFUA succeeding and is willing to assist where possible to this transition.

WM opened it up to the floor to hear their thoughts.

Sean Richardson (SR) asked for the role of the association, as per the constitution to be conveyed to members. WM read out the role of the association as per the constitution.

Michael Baker (MB) asked about the number of committee members required. WM advised MB I that the committee can wait to see how many nominations are received and then propose that the constitution is amended to fit the proposed structure.

Anton Lewis (AL) expressed his concern with the 14 time period for the reconvened meeting. Angus McKenzie-Wills (AMW) assured AL that the minutes would be distributed to members in a timely manner to ensure members have ample time to submit nominations for the new track-rep structure. SR agreed with AMW that it is best to move quickly on this matter.

Carl Fletcher queried the mechanism for taking nominations from the floor and whether the members being nominated would need to be in attendance at the meeting. WM confirmed that the nomination could be taken from any member on the floor and the member who is being nominated would not personally need to be in attendance at the meeting

WM thanked members for their feedback and proposed that the meeting be adjourned for 14 days whilst new nominations for the committee are sought. WM asked that members indicate their support for this motion by a show of hands. This motion was carried unopposed.

Meeting closed 8:26pm



New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association Minutes for the Adjourned

2014 Annual General Meeting

9 June 2015, 7:45pm North Sydney Oval

wieeting openea: 8:00 pm
Chairperson: Will Macarthur (WM)
(a) Apologies
Les Gonye, Patrick McMahon, Michael Peck, Michael Saunders, Gavin Nelson, Liam Rowe, Rob Cooksley
(b) Deferred agenda item - Elections of Office Bearers and Ordinary Members
AMW advised that he had received ordinary member nominations from Liam Rowe and Rob Cooksley.
WM called for committee nominations from the floor. The following nominations were received:
Treasurer: Gordon Macarthur
Secretary: Angus McKenzie-Wills (AMW)
Ordinary Members: Lachlan McDonald, Glen Callaghan
WM stated that pursuant to Rule 19(d) of the constitution, the positions of President and Vice President were deemed casual vacancies.
There being no objections, the committee was elected.

Sean Richardson congratulated the new committee.

AMW took the chair.

(c) General Business

Nil

Meeting closed 8:06pm.

APPENDIX 2: AGENDA FOR THE CURRENT AGM



New South Wales Australian Football Umpires' Association

Agenda for the 2015 Annual General Meeting

19 November 2015, 7:45pm

AFL Offices

Level 1 | Sheridan Building | Allianz Stadium | Moore Park Road | NSW 2021

- (a) Apologies.
- (b) Confirmation of Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting and of any Extraordinary Meeting held since that meeting.
- (c) Business arising out of the Minutes.
- (d) Correspondence relating to the Annual general Meeting.
- (e) To receive from the Committee reports upon the activities of the Association during the last preceding financial year.
- (f) To receive and consider a statement from the Committee which is not misleading and gives a true and fair view for the last financial year of the Association's.
 - 1. Income and Expenses
 - 2. Assets and Liabilities
 - 3. Mortgages, charges and other securities
 - 4. Trust properties
- (g) Notice of Motion (if any).
- (h) Election of Life Members (if any).
- (i) Election of Office Bearers and Ordinary Members.
- (j) General Business.